MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Regular SESSION

July 12, 2021

9:32 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 12h day of July 2021, the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. Called to order by Judge Meador and the following members present:

Jim Meador	County Judge
Douglas Campbell	Commissioner, Pct. #1
Roegan Cruse	Commissioner, Pct. #2
Franklin Jameson	Commissioner, Pct. #3
Timmy Brooks	Commissioner, Pct. #4
D'anna Russell	County Clerk

Also in attendance were Tom Edwards, County Attorney, Misty Jones, Treasurer.

Judge Meador gave the invocation

No one present for Public Comment

No. 366

Clerk Russell read the minutes from the previous regular session. Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Jameson. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The outstanding bills and monthly reports were reviewed by the commissioners. Commissioner Jameson made the motion to approve all bills including the Mechanics bill that had not come in yet for fixing precincts 1, 3, and 4's maintainers. Commissioner Brooks seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the reports for the District and County Clerk, Extension Agent, Justice of the Peace, Library, and Tax Assessor-Collector. Commissioner Brooks seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No one present form TX-Dot

No. 367

Judge Meador asked the court to consider purchasing a grass/leaf blower for our maintenance personal Melissa Kendall. Commissioner Campbell made the motion and it was seconded Brooks and the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote. The Judge informed the court that the Fire School discussed and voted on at the May commissioner's court for the road hands and commissioners has been set for Monday, July 26, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. at the Library Annex. The Forestry Service will be here to teach the class and Rodney Sikes with WTRCA will provide lunch. The training should be over around 1:30 p.m.

No. 368

Judge Meador informed the court that with the passing of Lindy Stafford it left a vacancy on the Central Palins MHMR Board. Marilynn Hicks was nominated by Commissioner Campbell and seconded by Commissioner Cruse and the motion carried with a 5 to 0 vote.

No 369

Judge Meador informed the court of a letter from the courts attorney's Allison Base & McGee regarding the redistricting that is going on and that the court needs to approve an Order establishing the criteria for the redistricting of political boundaries. An order has been prepared by the attorney firm of Allison, Bass & McGee. Motion by Commissioner Campbell and seconded by Commissioner Cruse and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The Court started their budget workshop and Judge Meador passed out the elected officials' worksheets along with the road and bridge worksheets. Liz Adams from the Caprock Courier joined the meeting. The court went through the suggested budgets of each department for the year 2021-2022.

Court recessed for lunch at this time.

Court started back at 1:53 p.m. and continued working and discussing the budget and the needs and wants of each department. Salary adjustments were discussed for Tax Assessor Collector, County and District Clerk, Treasurer, Maintenance and Road Hands as well as adjustments to furniture and maintenance

Court adjourned at 3:01P.M. on the motion of Commissioner Jameson and seconded by Commissioner Cruse and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Signed:	County Judge
	_CommPct#1
	CommPct#2
	CommPct#3
	CommPct#4
Course Cloud	

ATTEST:

County Clerk